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7 Main Street – First National Store, ca. 1940s (PHS) 

 
20 Main St., Red and White store – Wyman’s (PHS) 



 

New Hampshire Division of Historical Resources Page 75 of 302 
 

AREA FORM PETERBOROUGH DOWNTOWN HISTORIC DISTRICT 

twentieth century (Sanborn 1911).  By 1937 Lambert Motors, owned by Edward A. Lambert leased 
the building, selling Texaco gas and Dodge, Plymouth, and Chrysler automobiles (though he must 
have made some major alterations to do so).  Lambert rebuilt after the fire, remaining in business 
until 1965.     

20 Main Street  Wyman’s /Roy’s Market, ca. 1939  Contributing Building 
The two-story brick commercial building on the corner of Main and Depot streets was built in 1939, 
following the flood and fire of 1938.  Designed by John Gunther, it originally consisted of two stores 
on the ground floor and offices above (PHS 1996 I:813).  It is a well-preserved example of a mid-
twentieth century two-part commercial block in the Art Moderne style.  This type, characterized by 
the horizontal division of the structure into two zones, was commonly used for small commercial 
buildings throughout much of the twentieth century (Longstreth 1987:24).  The building displays a 
number of characteristic features of such types built in the interwar years including its rounded 
corner with a recessed entrance and banks of storefront windows lining much of the Main Street 
elevation and part of the Depot Street elevation.  A wide unornamented contrasting metal frieze runs 
above the glazing, meant for signage.  A similar frieze rims the top of the brick walls which rise 
from a high contrasting concrete foundation.  Symmetrically placed 6/6 sash windows run the length 
of both street elevations at the second story.  Originally occupied by two stores, the recessed entry to 
the east store is now boarded up. 

This block replaced a mid-nineteenth century commercial building that contained the Davis store 
and from 1920, Wyman’s Market.  Wyman rebuilt and owned the building until 1949.  The Roy 
family, Roland and Albert Roy, took over in 1956.  In addition to the corner grocery store, the 
eastern unit was originally a separate shop.  Western Auto occupied it for about five years, followed 
by a jewelry store.  In 1961 the market expanded to occupy all of the ground floor.  There have 
always been offices upstairs (PHS 1996 II:402) 

PET0023 2 Concord Street (US 202) Peterborough Town Library  1893 Contributing 
Building 
The Peterborough Town Library, completed in 1893, is located at the northeast corner of the Main 
Street Bridge.  The Peterborough Town Library was determined to be individually eligible for the 
National Register of Historic Places and the New Hampshire State Register of Historic Places in 
2006.  The building faces Main Street, with its modern entrance on Concord Street.  The triangular-
shaped lot is adjacent to the Contoocook River and a mortared, rough cut, irregularly coursed 
retaining wall (originally built 1892, partially rebuilt 1939) extends along the west property line.45  
The main block is a restrained one-story brick building in the modified Georgian Revival style.  The 
original rectangular main block, of fire-proof construction sits on an above grade brick foundation 
and rises to a gable roof, sheathed in slate, with integral brick chimneys at either end.  The 
symmetrical thirteen-bay façade features a raised centered semi-circular entry porch supported by 
paired Corinthian columns, flanked by narrow 4/4 double-hung sash.  A rough-cut sandstone water 
table runs along the tops of the above grade basement windows.  The only other original decorative 
detailing is a denticulated cornice.  The original main block was expanded in 1956 with the Eben W. 
Jones Wing, a brick rear ell in the same style as the main block, creating an L-shaped footprint.  In 
1976 the library was enlarged again with the construction of a modern addition adjacent to and north 
of the rear ell.  The primary entry was relocated to the Concord elevation of this addition at that 
time.  Two houses to the north of the library were demolished to accommodate each of the 
expansions.  The Kyes-Sage House immediately to the north on Concord is now part of the library 

                                                 
45 See historic photo for initially building.  Annual Reports of the Town Officers of Peterborough, N.H. for the year ending 
January 31, 1939 and School District Officers for the year ending June 30, 1938 (Peterborough, NH: 1939), 37. 


